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-*DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL SERVICES DIVISION

STATE PROCUREMENT BUREAU


http://gsd.mt.gov/
 STEVE BULLOCK
MITCHELL BUILDING, ROOM 165
GOVERNOR 
STATE OF MONTANA
PO BOX 200135



          (406) 444-2575
HELENA, MONTANA 59620-0135

            (406) 444-2529  FAX

                            TTY Users-Dial 711

OCTOBER 16, 2014
STATE OF MONTANA

INVITATION FOR BID ADDENDUM

IFB NO.: 15-3023A
TO BE OPENED: OCTOBER 23, 2014
TITLE: VEHICLES MODEL YEAR 2015
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Bidders:

Please make the following changes and clarifications to the above-referenced "Invitation for Bid."
Section 4.9.4:

Clarification:  Tinted Glass Throughout:  Manufacturers standard tinted glass.
Clarification:  Heavy duty factory floor mats OEM with safety hooks – Safety Hooks are required when available from the manufacturer. OEM heavy duty floor mats are required on all vehicles bid.

Clarification:  Block Heaters are a requirement of all State vehicles.  If a manufacturer does not supply a block heater, one can be added aftermarket by the bidder and prior to delivery to the agency and at no additional cost to the State.

Line Items:

Line #1:  GM has no side proximity sensors, only rear. The Nissan 1500 is not available in 4WD, can we add the Nissan NV2500 as an approved vehicle?  The Ford motor is 288HP VS, can the Horsepower be lowered?

Change Specification to:  Rear Sensing System.

Change Specification to:  Add  Nissan 2500 4WD as an approved vehicle.

Change Specification to:  Add  Ecoboost 3.5L V6@ 365HP for Ford as an approved engine.
Line #3:  6.5 foot box is 153.7” WB.
Change Specification to: Minimum 144” WB.
Line #4:  8 foot box is 167” WB.  Do they want a dual rear wheels or single rear wheel as it states 5 tires?

Change Specification to:  Minimum 165” WB.

Clarification:  Dual Rear Wheels – 7 Tires including a full size spare.
Line #5:  Spec calls for 8 foot box, none of the manufacturers offer a ½ ton crew cab truck with an 8 foot box. 8 foot box is not available on ½ ton, must go to ¾ ton.

Change Specification to: Remove this line. A second Addendum will be posted replacing this line item.

Line #7: The Versa Note does not come with adjustable lumbar support. 

Clarification: Adjustable lumbar support is required on this line item and the specification remains unchanged.

Line #9:  Trailer brake controller must be added locally, not integrated from factory.

Clarification:  A trailer brake controller should be added after market in order to meet specifications.
Line #10: Could you put the Nissan Frontier?

Change Specification to: Add Nissan Frontier as an approved vehicle.
Line #11:  32 gallon tank is not available on ½ ton extended cab.

Change Specification to: Minimum 26 Gallon Fuel Tank.
Line #12:  6.5 foot box is 144.2” WB.
Change Specification to: Minimum 144” WB.
Line #13:  6.5 foot box is 153.7” WB.
Change Specification to: Minimum 144” WB.
Line #14:  6.5 foot box is 153.7” WB.
Change Specification to: Minimum 144” WB.
Line #15:  The NV Nissan does not make an AWD.
Change specification to: Add the Nissan 2500 4WD as an approved vehicle.
Line #16:  The only engine available in the Ford Expedition is the 3.5L V6 Ecoboost.

Change Specification to:  Add 3.5L V6 Ecoboost engine for the Ford Expedition 365HP.
Line #17:  6.5 foot box is 144.2” WB.
Change specification to: Minimum 144” WB.
Line #18:  32 gallon fuel tank is not available on ½ ton extended cab.

Change specification to: Minimum 26 Gallon Fuel Tank.
Line #19:  6.5 foot box is 144.2” WB.
Change specification to: Minimum 144” WB.
Line #20:  6.5 foot box has 153” WB.
Change specification to: Minimum 144” WB.
Line #21: Rubber flooring could we quote weather tech floor covering for these vehicles?
Clarification:  Rubber or Vinyl Flooring is required.  Weather Tech Flooring is a type of a mat and is not acceptable.
The only engine available in the Ford Expedition is the 3.5L V6 Ecoboost.

Change Specfication to:  Add 3.5L V6 Ecoboost engine for the Ford Expedition 365HP.
The Armada does not have a vinyl floor option.
Clarification:  Rubber or Vinyl Flooring is required.
Line #22:  Rubber flooring, could we quote weather tech floor covering for these vehicles?

Clarification:  Rubber or Vinyl Flooring is required.  Weather Tech Flooring is a type of a mat and is not acceptable.
Skid plates not available. 

Change Specification to: Remove Skid Plate Package.
The only engine available in the Ford Expedition is the 3.5L V6 Ecoboost.

Change Specification to:  Add 3.5L V6 Ecoboost engine for the Ford Expedition 365HP.
Line #23:  Rubber flooring, could we quote weather tech floor covering for these vehicles?

Clarification:  Rubber or Vinyl Flooring is required.  Weather Tech Flooring is a type of a mat and is not acceptable.
Skid plates not available. 

Change Specification to: Remove Skid Plate Package.
The only engine available in the Ford Expedition is the 3.5L V6 Ecoboost.

Change Specification to:  Add 3.5L V6 Ecoboost engine for the Ford Expedition 365HP.
Line #24:  32 gallon fuel tank is not available on ½ ton extended cab.

Change Specification to: Minimum 26 Gallon Fuel Tank.
Line #25:  32 gallon fuel tank is not available on ½ ton crew cab.  

Change Specification to: Minimum 26 Gallon Fuel Tank.
6.5 foot box has 153” WB.
Change Specification to:  Minimum 149” WB.
Line #26:  32 gallon fuel tank is not available on ½ ton crew cab.  

Change Specification to: Minimum 26 Gallon Fuel Tank.
6.5 foot box has 153” WB.
Change Specification to:  Minimum 149” WB.
Line #27:  32 gallon fuel tank is not available on ½ ton crew cab.  
Change Specification to:  Minimum 26 Gallon Fuel Tank.
6.5 foot box has 153” WB.
Change Specification to:  Minimum 149” WB.
Line #28:  Manual locking hubs and moonbeam front axle not available. 
Change Specification to: 4 Wheel Drive with Automatic/Electronic Locking Hubs and remove term – moonbeam front axle.
6.5 foot box is 153.7” WB.

Change Specification to:  Minimum 149” WB.
Line #29:  Line 29 is a little confusing, states 8 foot box delete (cab & chassis only) and 59” cab to axle. A pickup with 8 foot box delete would be 54” cab to axle, a Cab and chassis truck (straight frame) would be 59” cab to axle. 


Change Specification to: Change to 59” cab to axle.

Line #30:  6.5 foot box is 144.2” WB.
Change Specification to:  Minimum 144” WB.
Line #31:  This seems to fit the Honda CRV very well. Can we bid it?

Change Specification to:  Add Honda CRV as an approved vehicle.
Line #33:  8 foot box is 158.1” WB.
Change Specification to: Minimum 149” WB.
Line #34: 6.5 foot box is 144.2” WB.
Change Specification to: Minimum 144” WB.
Line #36:  Can we bid Honda CRV?

Change Specification to: Add Honda CRV as an approved vehicle.
Line #38:  Can we bid Honda CRV?

Change Specification to: Add Honda CRV as an approved vehicle.
Line #39: The only engine available in the Ford Expedition is the 3.5L V6 Ecoboost.
Change Specfication to:  Add 3.5L V6 Ecoboost engine for the Ford Expedition 365HP.
Line #40:  Could you add Nissan Maxima and Altima? 

Clarifications: The Nissan Altima is a Group 3 Vehicle and will not be added to group 3A.  
The Nissan Maxima has a wheel base of 109.3 which does not fit in this group.
Engine Size Clarification:  calls for a 3.0L can this be lowered to a 2.0L

Change Specification to:  Minimum engine size 2.5L.

Line #41: The Nissan Sentra does not have a power seat or adjustable lumbar support.

Clarification: Power seat with adjustable lumbar support is required on this line item and the specification remains unchanged.
Line #42:  Clarification: On line 42 you call for a minimum 3.0L engine. Can this be lowered to a 2.0L for the Ford engine on the Fusion?
Change Specification to:  Minimum engine size 2.5L.
Could you please add the Dodge Charger to line 42?
Clarification:  The Dodge Charger does not meet the minimum specifications as this is a front wheel drive vehicle.
Mid-Size Four Door Sedan: We need to change this # to 46 rather than 47.
Change Specification to: Quantity 46.
Can you add Nissan Rogue as an approved vehicle?
Clarification:  The Nissan Rogue is not an approved vehicle for Group 3A Sedans.
Line #43: The Xterra does not come with a power seat with adjustable lumbar support.

Clarification: The power seat with adjustable lumbar support is required on this line item and the specification remains unchanged.
Line #44:  Skid plates not available.

Change Specification to: Remove Skid Plate Package.
The only engine available in the Ford Expedition is the 3.5L V6 Ecoboost.

Change Specification to: Add 3.5L V6 Ecoboost engine for the Ford Expedition 365HP.
Line #45:  32 gallon fuel tank is not available on ½ ton extended cab.
Change Specification to: Minimum 26 gallon gas tank.
MDT needs to change this to 33 rather than 32.
Change Specification to: Quantity 33 .
Line #46:  8 foot bed not available on ½ ton, must go to ¾ ton.

Change Specification to: Remove this line. A second Addendum will be posted replacing this line item.

Line #47: We need to change this to 10 rather than 11.
Change Specification to: Quantity 10 .
Line #48:  32 gallon fuel tank is not available on ½ ton crew cab.

Change Specification to: Minimum 26 gallon gas tank.

Line #49:  32 gallon fuel tank is not available on ½ ton crew cab.

Change Specification to: Minimum 26 gallon gas tank.

Line #50: Spec calls for 8 foot  box, none of the manufacturers offer a ½ ton crew cab truck with an 8 foot box.   8 foot box is not available on ½ ton, must go to ¾ ton.

Change Specification to: Remove this line. A second Addendum will be posted replacing this line item.

Line #51:  6.5 foot box is 144.2” WB.
Change Specification to:  Minimum 140” WB.
We need to change this to 1 rather than 2.
Change Specification to: Quantity 1.
Line #52:  6.5 foot box is 144.2” WB.
Change Specification to: Minimum 140” WB.
Line #53:  8 foot box is 158.1” WB.
Change Specification to: Minimum 140” WB.
Line #54:  6.5 foot box is 144.2” WB.
Change Specification to: Minimum 140” WB.
Line #55:  8 foot box is 158.1” WB.
Change Specification to: Minimum 140” WB.
We need to change this to 3 rather than 2.
Change Specification to:  Quantity 3.
Line #56:  6.5 foot box is 144.2” WB.
Change Specification to: Minimum 140” WB.
Line #57:  6.5 foot box is 153.7” WB.
Change Specification to: Minimum 140” WB.
Line #58:  8 foot box is 167” WB.
Change Specification to: Minimum 140” WB.
Line #59:  Which cargo volume is desired, 225 Cu Ft. or 261 Cu Ft?

Change Specification/Clarification to: Minimum 261 Cubic Feet Cargo Volume.

Line #61:  Wheel Drive?
Change Specification to: 2 Wheel Drive.

Line #62:  Wheel Drive?  and Minimum CA is 55.24.
Change Specification to: 2 Wheel Drive.
Change Specification to: Change minimum CA to 55”.
Line #63:  8 foot box is 158.1” WB.
Change Specification to: Minimum 140” WB.
Line #64:  Wheel Drive? , 6.5 foot box is 153.7” WB.
Change Specification to: 2 Wheel Drive.
Change Specification to: Minimum 140” WB.

Line #65:  Wheel Drive?
Change Specification to: 2 Wheel Drive.
Line #67: Skid plates not available. 

Change Specification to: Remove Skid Plate Package.
The only engine available in the Ford Expedition is the 3.5L V6 Ecoboost.
Change Minimum Engine Size to 3.5L V6 Ecoboost for the Ford Expedition.
Add new line:


Line #69: 


F.O.B.

Montana Department of Transportation


2701 Prospect Avenue

Helena MT 59620





REQ#: 15-0246

GROUP 14C - ONE TON CREW CAB PICKUP 170” – 177”" WB

4 Full Size Doors

[image: image1.png]



Minimum Standard Specifications: Manufacturers current model one ton CREW cab pickup with single rear wheels.  Standard equipment as listed under 4.9 - General Specifications, with the following additions:

Minimum Gas Engine: 6.0L V8, 316 Horsepower, 380 Torque
Minimum GVWR: 10,000 Lbs. 

Transmission – Automatic with Overdrive includes Auxiliary Transmission Cooling

Box Length – 8 FT

Trailer Tow Mirrors

Tires (5) Wheels - Five (5), Disc Type Wheels, Eight Stud

Minimum 32 Gallon Fuel Tank

4 Wheel Drive

Towing Package: Frame Mounted and Installed Wired Integrated Brake Controller

Tow Hooks - Front

40/20/40 with Folding Removable Center Console (Same as Front Buckets)

Driver’s Seat with Adjustable Lumbar Support

Load Range E Tires

APPROVED VEHICLES:
CHEVROLET/GMC 3500






FORD Super Duty F-350 






RAM 3500

Make/Brand/Model: _______________

Cost per Each: $__________________

Extension for quantity one (1): $__________________
Manufacturer’s CAFE Standard Rating: _______________
Engine Size:  __________________________
All other terms of the subject "Invitation for Bid" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum: 1
The bidder for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Jeannie Lake, Contracts Officer

<Addifb

Revised 9/11


